

Sandee is currently directing the programing efforts for the Network on Child Protection and Well-Being. She does this by designing awareness events, advancing educational opportunities for undergraduate students and community members, and promoting translational messages of the scientific endeavors of Network faculty. Sandee has worked at Penn State since 1997, formerly serving as the Lead Dissemination and Implementation Scientist at the Clearinghouse for Military Family Readiness. At Penn State, she provided proactive technical assistance to communities and military personnel implementing evidence-based programs. Specifically, Ms. Kyler has translated and disseminated research to communities, provided education and training, conducted research on support and services provided to military families after the sudden loss of a loved one, as well as identifying and helping to secure resources to enhance program implementation, implementation quality, program impact, assessment, and sustainability.

Education:

M.S. in General Psychology, Mount Aloysius College

B.S. in Rehabilitation Services Education, The Pennsylvania State University

Professional Experience

2013 - 2015: Lead Dissemination and Implementation Scientist, Clearinghouse for Military Family Readiness at Penn State (University Park, PA).

2010 – 2013: Program Operations Director, Clearinghouse for Military Family Readiness at Penn State (University Park, PA).

2008 – 2010: Assistant Director, Evidence-based Prevention and Intervention Support Center, (University Park, PA).

2004 – 2010: Projects Coordinator, Prevention Research Center, (University Park, PA).

1999 – 2004: Projects Coordinator, Children, Youth, and Families Consortium, (University Park, PA).

Publications:

Aronson, K. R., Kyler, S. J., Moeller, J. D., & Perkins, D. F. (in progress). *Challenges Faced by Military Families with Children Who Have Special Needs: Perceptions of Military Family Support Providers.*

Aronson, K. R., Kyler, S. J., Morgan, N. R., Perkins, D. F., & Love, L (in progress). *Spouse and Family Functioning Before and After a Military Suicide: Comparing the Impact of Death by Suicide, Combat, and Accident.*

Karre, J. K., Perkins, D. F., Aronson, K. R., DiNallo, J., Kyler, S., Olson, J., & Mentzer, C. E. (in progress). *The Evolution of Continuum of Evidence on Evidence-Based Programs: A New Resource for Use in Military Social Science Delivery.*

Tibbits, M., Bumbarger, B. K., Kyler, S., & Perkins, D. (2010, September). *Sustaining evidence-based interventions under real-world conditions: Results form a large-scale diffusion project.* *Prevention Science*, 11 (3), 252-262.

Jones, D., Bumbarger, B., Greenberg, M., Greenwood, P., & Kyler, S. (2008, February). *The economic return on PCCD's investment in research-based programs: A cost benefit*

analysis of delinquency prevention in Pennsylvania. University Park, PA: The Pennsylvania State University, Prevention Research Center.

Meyer-Chilenski, S., Bumbarger, B., Kyler, S., & Greenberg, M. (2007, October). *Reducing youth violence and delinquency in Pennsylvania: PCCD's research-based programs initiative.* University Park, PA: The Pennsylvania State University, Prevention Research Center. Available from the Prevention Research Center Website, http://www.prevention.psu.edu/documents/PCCD_reducingviolence_finalreport_Oct07.pdf

Kyler, S., Bumbarger, B., & Greenberg, M. (2005). *Evidence-based programs: Technical assistance fact sheet.* University Park, PA: The Pennsylvania State University, Prevention Research Center. (ERIC Document Reproduction Service NO. ED496419).